

From: [Nick Goddard](#)
To: [Trees Planning](#)
Subject: RE: Tree Work Application 2021/90324
Date: 24 February 2021 10:33:27

From: Alexandra Shaw
Sent: 24 February 2021 09:44
To: Trees Planning <Trees.Planning@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Tree Work Application 2021/90324

Hi Nick,

Thanks for coming our to visit yesterday.

Yes that sounds in line with what we discussed and I am happy for you to update the application.

Many thanks,

Alex

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Trees Planning <Trees.Planning@kirklees.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 3:19:10 PM
To:
Subject: Tree Work Application 2021/90324

Dear Ms Shaw

Following my visit to your property today I am emailing regarding the tree work application.

As I explained on site I could not support the removal of both Sycamore from the corner of your garden which is on the edge of the Wooldale Conservation Area. As your trees are protected by the Conservation Area only the Council can only seek for you to modify your application or serve a TPO to prevent work it believes would be harmful to the character of the Conservation Area.

You also mentioned to me that you wanted to work on the conifer trees in the same area. In order to update the description of your application to include the additional work and better describe the removal of a Sycamore I have put together the wording below. If you are in agreement that this describes the work you want to do then I will update your application. We will then need to give a couple more weeks for any comments to be made but I would hope to have a decision issued by 11th March, the original target date.

Mature multi-stemmed Sycamore, closest to the southern boundary of the garden:

- Clean out crown removing any dead, dangerous, hazardous or split branches and stubs; while maintaining the tree's structural integrity and natural form.
- Crown lift removing small diameter branches only (less than 10 cm dia) to give 4 metres

ground clearance.

Mature Sycamore, located closest to the house, with large stub and decay cavity at 1.5-2m:

- Remove to ground level

Conifer trees in same area of garden

- Remove to ground level

I look forward to hearing from you and hope that the above suggestion is satisfactory. Please respond as soon as possible to allow for any public comments and by no later than 5th March 2021.

Kind regards

Nick Goddard
Arboricultural Officer

Planning & Building Control
Growth and Regeneration
Civic 1, High Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2NF

Tel: 01484 414909

Website www.kirklees.gov.uk/trees



[Website](#) | [News](#) | [Email Updates](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#)

This email and any attachments are confidential. If you have received this email in error – please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system, and do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way. Kirklees Council monitors all emails sent or received.